

HOSPICE CLINICIAN TRAINING MANUAL

March 2022



1

axxess.com



Table of Contents

LOGGING IN	4
AXXESS PLANNER	5
DASHBOARD	5
Today's Tasks	6
Infection Reports	7
Non-Patient Activity	8
Missed Visit	9
EDIT PROFILE	10
PATIENT CHARTS	11
QUICK LINKS	13
Allergy	13
Bereavement	13
Add Bereavement Goals, Interventions and Services	15
Sign or Discharge from Bereavement	16
Diagnosis	17
Frequency	18
Infectious Disease	19
Medication	20
Medication Dispensing Management (Optional Integration)	28
Non-Covered Items	
eMAR	32
Plan of Care	34
Vital Signs	
Symptom Ratings	40
NEW ORDERS	40
SCHEDULE ACTIVITY	42
SCHEDULING A VISIT (PERMISSIONS BASED)	42
Deleting Visits (Permissions Based)	43
HOSPICE RN ASSESSMENTS	44
Add Addendum	47





MESSAGE CENTER	
HELP CENTER	51



LOGGING IN

Go to <u>www.axxess.com</u> and select **LOGIN**, located in the upper, right-hand corner.



Enter the username and password then select Secure Login.



The username is the email address assigned to the user's account when it was created. The password was created by the user from a link that was sent to this email address. This password will also be the user's electronic signature.

If the user forgets their password, select the **Having trouble logging in?** hyperlink and a link will be sent to this email address. Here the user can reset their password, however, the electronic signature will remain the same. After the correct username and password are entered, the following message will display:



Select **OK** and the user will see the Axxess Planner.





AXXESS PLANNER

CAXXESS	11:01 A	Tel 21. 2022 € 46° mile M N2D7 Datas to 2 La 41		Fotoes Contonenativy Help (anter Log 10
Annu Parter	Today's Visits Sch 4 Visits Sch		Today's Visits Map @ 0 Walmenday Feb (1.2002) Tharper	Unread Messages (2005) O	
Training & Education		the date on state property lange		Assess Assession Are Darty Surmary	8072042
Horno Health		Upcorolog Visits	MULD Determine and		
Harne Care		- Helenang 2022 - Ta Ma Ta We Th Pr Ka	Annual and Annual and Annual and Annual Annua	Assess	4002003
Hospica	9 S			STR ADVINCTO Story (tong in all tagens) to	
TEED INTERNET ARRY		4 7 8 4 10 11 12			
Ausers CARE		18 14 15 12 17 18 18	ACCESSION ACTION AND ACCESSION AND ACCESSION A	Soveral moting transfer in millioner that are growned	Care Looks
Assess DDE			N	If all a new later-party instance. Have a	
	÷	a a a a w H M	Co W manual and a second	(matt)	
Access CAHPS			Pest-Due Visits	Alerta (2) \varTheta	
			-terring the destribute any will find an part first	Castan Vinn - Makie - Brazewal No C Spottane Janka Anama Shakak Dawing Shakak Dawing Anama Campanian - Retraining Stream	
				Sidied Care Visit - Asturned For Revis	-8

On the left-hand side of the screen is a list of organizations that the user works with, as well all the products to which their organization is subscribed, select the organization listed under Hospice to move forward.

DASHBOARD

The **Dashboard** opens upon log in. Filter for branches (if more than one) by selecting the drop-down menu. Below are the eight tiles that will appear:







- 1. <u>Welcome Panel</u> Displays the user's name, date, name and location of the organization.
- 2. <u>Video</u> Built-in educational videos uploaded by Axxess.
- 3. <u>Today's Tasks</u> Displays the user's daily scheduled tasks. This list is sorted by day and visits distinguished by Scheduled (blue), Completed (green) and Missed (red). There is a hyperlink to **View All Tasks**.
- 4. <u>Recertifications Due</u> Shows a visual representation of Recertifications that are Past Due, At Risk and Upcoming. Selecting a circle will take the user to a list of those patients.
- 5. <u>Unread Messages</u> This tile shows all unread messages. Users are linked to the messages that are showing and a hyperlink to **View All Messages**, which takes the user to the Message Center.
- 6. <u>News & Updates</u> This shows links to Axxess-generated blog posts, educational articles, regulatory updates and other important information.
- 7. <u>Census by Status</u> Shows the current active census by status and changes overnight. Selecting the status number will take the user to a list of patients filtered for that status.

NOTE: Focus for clinician should be on active, discharge, deceased, and admission changes.

8. <u>Claims Ready for Billing</u> - Shows claims that are ready but not yet sent. Selecting the type of claim will take the user to a list of the claims ready for billing of that type.

Today's Tasks

Select the **View All Tasks** hyperlink in the bottom left corner of the tile to view the entire list of scheduled tasks.

Scheduled	Completed	Missed
Bereavement A	ssessment	
unioration tubes		

The top of the page will show the user's name and email address tied to the account and a hyperlink to **View People Center**. The top left of the page allows for the filtering of employees. Filter by search for a specific employee, branch,





status, employee type or team to narrow results. Users can also scroll down the list of employees.

Branct	A2		Danny Alim	na Rn Alima daimaganses	is com				View People Center
Status	OALS	. •	Tasks In	nfection Reports Nor	s-Patient Activity				
Employee Type	AI.	1	Genter	ar MiDays March		< Feb 06, 2822	· Feb 19, 2022 3		Add Time
Team	AL		Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Stant Dra			6	7	8	9	30	11	12
Damida Olajak				yasersis alternati Access the system Compared	Mile Danis Income The say Mile Sect The Daniel	Test Admission asses Trange Vall Submouth Renting Co. Spear.	sam sample Demi-gerver. Her for Demoi	Test Admission waterformy foll Submissi Ferring Collignet.	
Damon Black				yasmin abmael tave becoment who Government	Test Admission fan Unematie nate Gerupesel	Test Admitision ten formitate son Catamitet	Test Admission work-Press vite Submissi Pending Co Sgree	Test Admission the historics with Economic	
Jarre Rukcko					pannin alteradi most forma tim Schender Produg in Agen-		Test Admission Cr+ Contention Inst Camponen		
Daniel Awujuú Daniel Nostrur							Test Atthi Detegriver Schermer Nerving Co Sprac.		
Danny Alima R	-	- 1	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
Barshan Santi							Test Admitution Gen Communities Reference Proving Configura-	Test Admission Devicementations Submitted Web Spranger	
David Garrega	,						Test Admission mentig Tuch Vin Submissi Panding Co Signal	Test Admitision Harming that Submitted Familing Califyria	
Devid Cite		10							
Duvid Barvegal	I An Baneg	6							

The default view for the Employee Schedule is 14 days. The calendar can be viewed as 14 days or by month. Toggle through days and months by selecting the for arrow with the date being shown in between them. Today's date will have a black circle around the number. Select the **Add Task** button to add a task. View the list of missed visits in the schedule by selecting the **List** view tab. The **List** view has options to delete, update, download, print or view details of the tasks.

Visits are distinguished by the following colors:

Blue = Scheduled Green = Completed Red = Missed Orange = Returned for review

Infection Reports

The **Infection Reports** tab of the Employee Schedule has the same navigation functionality as the **Tasks** tab, except instead of adding tasks, users can add infection reports.





Calendar	List 14 Days Month	h	< Oct 11, 2020	- Oct 24, 2020 >		Add Infection Report
Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
te:	12	13	14	15	Today	17
			Pleason, Sintus Administration Report Note Vet Started			
18	19	20	21	22	23	24

Select the Add Infection Report button in the top right corner of the screen. Complete the required fields and select **Save Report**, **Save & Open Report**, **Save & Add Another**, or **Cancel**. These can also be added during assessments and in the list menu under Infection Log.

Patient *			
Type to Search Patient	Q		
Infection Date * 😡		Created Date * 😡	
MM/DD/YMY	-	MM/DD/YYYY	-

Non-Patient Activity

The **Non-Patient Activity** tab of the Employee Schedule has the same navigation functionality as the **Tasks** tab, except instead of adding tasks, users can add non-patient activity.

Activity *		Agency Branch *	
Type to filtur activities	Q	United States	3
Repeat		Date *	
Does not repeat	~	MNUDD/YYYY	
Shift Length		Shift Start Time	
Select Shift Length	~	Enter Shift Start Time	0

Select the **Add Activity** button in the top right corner of the screen. Start writing the name of the activity and choose. Select the agency branch (if more than



- 8



one). Choose if the activity is repeated and the date. If applicable, enter the shift length and shift start time. When finished, select **Save Activity** to complete, **Save Activity & Add Another** to complete and fill in another blank activity form, or **Cancel**.

Once a non-patient activity has been scheduled, it will appear on the **Non-Patient Activity** tab in the employee's schedule. Select the activity to begin documenting the activity details. When the form opens, fill out the required details for the activity. Select **Complete** to finalize any changes or select **Save** to save progress and return later to complete the document. Select **Cancel** to cancel any changes and return to the employee schedule

ate =			Time I	n =			Time Out *					
lagyana			Sam	Deter		0	Diter Time	0	8			
ravel Time In		Travel Time	Out		Associate	rd Mi	leage	Surcharge	0			
Ditter Time	0	Group Theory		0	Error Mik	eige		Sider Almin	11			
Narrative												
Search for Template										Q		
Enter Narrative Ante												
Etter Narrabie Note												
Etter Narrabae Note										Ċ.		
Enter Namitse Note												
Enter Namittive Hole You Nave 2000 remains		a constant										

Non-patient activity can be edited by selecting the three-dot menu in the calendar list view and selecting **Reopen Activity**. Select a reason next to reason for addendum and select **Start Addendum**. If the activity has been exported to payroll, only the narrative section can be edited. Once the appropriate changes are made, select **Save** or **Confirm Changes**. When a user has made an error on a non-patient activity, the activity can be deleted if it has not been exported to payroll.

Missed Visit

Mark visits as missed in the Patient Schedule if they are scheduled either prior to or on the current date. Select the red sticky note icon.

🗌 Hospice Aide Visit (Not Yet Started) Oct 11, 2020 . Pierson, Sirius 🔳 🖶 🛓 🗴 🗰 🚥

Choose a reason why the visit is being missed. Select whether physician and/or RN case manager was notified. When selected, find physician and/or RN case manager by typing their name in the search field. Then write in the free text





Narrative details about the missed visit. Then select the **Complete** button at the bottom.

Hospice Aide Visit (Not Yet Started)	Oct 11, 2020 . Pierson, Sirius /	larking as Wissed In Progress
Reason Select Reason Narrative	 Physician Notified RN Case Manager Notified 	
	Complete	

The clinician will then electronically sign the document by selecting the checkbox then select the **Complete** button.







While managing their profile, users can:

- Change the name that other users will see
- Change their password
- Enable a 2-Factor Verification for more security
- Review Audit Events

The user can then choose to go Back to AxxessHospice or Log Out.

PATIENT CHARTS

Patients/Patient Charts

Branch Status Level of Care Q. Search Paller Adeback, Arthu			(Active 12	AArdvark, Arth Male - St Veers Old - O 1 North Central Av Benefit Period View of M4/2012 - 0304/2022 Attending Physician WREN, OHAILES	General Inpatient C Ierue, Phoenix, A2 Admission Date	are • 2000 • 2012251867 Terminal Dia Huntington's i	gnasia Diseasa	Mary	gr Dobyments (Quick Allergy Beresvom Diagnosis Frequency Infectious Modicatio Non-Cover	y Dis	ean	
AAbestAA, Aquatis Since score states	erz1		Tas	ks							View Patie			
Abas, Patient Unit-Containing			1.4		Al Osciptore		fack Staturies	Schedule						
Accord, Angel				Task		Status		Start	Schedule End	Assigned To				tions
Accord, Churket	unk			Attending Phy Terminal Illne	sician Certification of	(Not Yet Due)		Mar 02, 2022		Amrita Deshpande	-		4	= (=)
Adams, Abigail				Care Coordina	ation Note	(hurr Yet Due)		Mar 02, 2022		Noel Noise			A 1	• =
ACUTE, ADIGHT				Teletonalth No	tu .	(Net Yet Due)		Mar 01, 2022		Noel Nosse		е.	4	
Adami, Morticia	0	+2		Datard Course	where descent states	(most war to be balled)		Eeb 25 3827		Inchirg Bartista	1			-

Filter by:

- <u>Branch</u> Choose the branch (if more than one).
- <u>Status</u> Choose from active, discharged, pending, non-admitted, deceased.
- <u>Level of Care</u> Choose from Routine, Respite, Continuous Care or General Inpatient.
- <u>Patient Search</u> Start typing a name and the list narrows down to match.

The patient's snapshot at the top of the screen gives a quick view of the patient's demographics. There are hyperlinks to the patient's address and phone number. Select **Edit Profile** to view the patient's full demographics, payer information, clinical information, physician(s), pharmacy and DME, authorized contacts, emergency preparedness, advance directives and referral information.







Edit Patient - Adams, Scarlett

	Demographic Information						
ayer Information	Patient Information						
Inical Information	Patient ID/MR Number *						
frysician(s)	LMD01	Last Path	ent ID/MR	Number Used: JG87118	590		
	First Name*	A11108	M.I. Last Name*		8	Suffix	
harmacy and DME	Scartlett	Enter M	ă.	Adams		Enter Suffix	
uthorized Contacts	Date of Birth *		Sender *	Social Secur	ity	Veteran	
mergency Preparedness	08/11/1940	Fernale	1	Number		Select Options +	
dvance Directives				Enter SSN			
eferral information	Primary Phone Number 6	*	Alterna	te Phone Number		Email	
elerral Information	· · · (200) 232-6532		📼 🖬 t 🔹 Enter Phone Numl 👘 Ert		396	Enter (mail	
	Agency Branch *		Marital Status			Race/Ethnicity	
	United States	1	Select	Marital Status	12	Select Ethnicity	
	Patient Primary Address						
	Facility Name		Country	r*			
	Start Typing	Q	United	States of America	Q.		
	Ad	d Facility					

There is a button to **Print Facesheet** and a button to **Manage Documents**, which is for patient attachments. There is also a hyperlink to quickly jump to **View Patient Schedule**. A list of visits/tasks in the current episode will display at the bottom of the screen. Filter the benefit period, discipline and task status drop-down menus to change viewing parameters.

All	~	All Disciplines	~	All Task Statuses	~







QUICK LINKS Allergy

Print Alle	rgy Profile			No Known	Allergies Add Allergy
Allergy	Туре	Severity	Start Date	End Date	Action
Active All	ergies (1) Hide /	AII			
Tylenol	Medication	Severe	Jan 01, 2000		Deactivate Edi
Inactive A	llergies (1) Hid	e All			
Peanuts	Food	Moderate	Jan 01, 2020	May 13, 2020	Restore Edi

This pulls a list of all added allergies for the patient. Select the **Print Allergy Profile** button for a PDF version to view and/or save. Select the **Deactivate** hyperlink under the Actions column to inactivate active allergies. Select the **Restore** hyperlink to reactivate or inactivate allergies. Select the **Edit** hyperlink to make updates. Select the **Add Allergy** button to add.

Allergy Name *	Start Date *	
Enter Allergy	MM/DD/YYYY	
Reaction *	End Date	
Enter Allergic Reaction	MM/DD/YYYY	
Туре *	Comments	
Select Allergy Type	3	
Severity		
Select Allergy Severity	-	
Information Source		
Enter Source		

Enter the Allergy Name, Reaction, Type, Start Date and other available information. Select the **Save Allergy** button or select **Save and Add Another** for additional allergies.

Bereavement

Bereavement Plan of Care enables users to document goals, interventions and services related to bereavement before and after a patient's death. Users must have permission to view and manage the Bereavement Plan of Care.





reavement Plan of Care	History		Print
			Update Benaveme
atient Information			
atient Name	Patient ID/MR Number	Date of Birth	Date of Admission
thur AArdvark	0000057	02/14/1964	01/04/2022
ate of Death	Terminal Diagnosis	Bereavement Discharge Date	
A AND RM	G10 Huntington's disease	Na Availabilt	
ereaved Information			

To print or download a copy of the Bereavement POC, select **Print** or **Download** in the top right corner of the screen. To view a record of changes made to the Bereavement Plan of Care, navigate to the **History** tab.

The Bereavement POC can be updated regardless of the patient's status. To update the Bereavement POC, click **Update Bereavement POC** to activate all action buttons on the **Bereavement Plan of Care** tab. The **Patient Information** section will pre-populate with the patient's demographic info. To update this information, navigate to the patient's chart under the **Patients** tab and update the information as needed. The bereavement discharge date field under Patient Information will auto-populate when the patient is discharged from bereavement.

Patient Information			
Patient Name	Patient ID/MR Number	Date of Birth	Date of Admission
Arthur AArdvark	0000057	02/14/1964	01/04/2022
ate of Death	Terminal Diagnosis	Bereavement Discharge Date	Contraction of the
ar Arithda	G10 Huntington's disease	And Assemblish	
Bereaved Information			

To add bereaved contacts to the Bereavement POC, select **Add Additional Bereaved** under Bereaved Information. Up to ten bereavement contacts can be added per patient. The auto-fill box under **Add Additional Bereaved** can be used to add one of the patient's existing authorized contacts. Selecting a contact







from this list will automatically populate the contact's information from the patient's chart. If the bereaved contact needs to be added as an authorized contact for the patient, select **Add Contact** to open the patient's chart and add the contact.

Adut Additional Bensavent	
Bereaved Contact	
Auto-Fill From Authorized Contac	ts
Search Authorized Contacts by Name	Add Contact

If the bereaved contact is not one of the patient's authorized contacts, manually enter the contact's information to the Bereavement Plan of Care and select **Save Contact.**

Add Bereavement Goals, Interventions and Services

Navigate to the **Goals** tab under Bereavement Goals, Interventions & Services. Select **Add Goal** and select a goal from the goal drop-down menu. Each goal will be assigned to all bereaved contacts unless specific individuals are selected from the bereaved menu. A resolved date and resolved reason can be documented in the resolved date and resolved reason fields as each bereaved individual moves through the bereavement process.

and and						
lad	Bereaved	Resolved Date		Resolved Reason	-	Action
Select Goal	✓ Bereaveit: All ▼	MM/DD/YYYY	-	Select Resolution Reaso 👻	Save	Cancel
elect Goal	✓ Bereavent All ▼	MMODAYYY	#	Select Resolution Reaso 👻	Sara	

To add an individualized goal, select other from the goal menu and enter the specific goal. Select **Save** to save the goal to the Bereavement POC.

To add an intervention to the Bereavement POC, navigate to the **Interventions** tab. Select **Add Intervention** and select an intervention from the intervention drop-down menu. Each intervention will be assigned to all bereaved contacts unless specific individuals are selected from the bereaved menu.





Goals Interventions Services		
Click Add Intervention to add the bereavemen	interventions identified for each beneaved individual.	
Intervention	Bereaved	Action
Select Phervention	Bereaved: A8	Sava Cence
Allow expression of feelings about loss Support and normalize the grief process. Encourage life review Instruct in the grief process. Teach and encourage self-care Refer to community resources for addition Other	al bereavement support	nd

To add an individualized intervention, select other from the intervention menu and enter the specific intervention. Select **Save** to save the intervention to the Bereavement POC.

To add a service to the Bereavement Plan of Care, navigate to the **Services** tab. Select **Add Service** and select a service from the service drop-down menu. Each service will be assigned to all bereaved contacts unless specific individuals are selected from the bereaved menu.

lick Add Service to add the	bereavement services identified	for each bereaved individual.		
Service	Bersaved	Completed Date	Completed By	Action
Select Options	Bereaved All	MM/DD/mm	Type to Search User Q	Save Cancel
Bereavement Assessment	All	02/22/2022	Pierson, Christopher	2 1

To add an individualized service, select other from the service menu and enter the specific service. Select **Save** to save the service to the Bereavement POC.

Goals, interventions and services can be edited by selecting the \mathbf{C} icon or deleted by selecting the \mathbf{m} icon.

Sign or Discharge from Bereavement

Select the green **Update & Sign** button to save changes and update the Bereavement POC. A signed copy will be available in the **History** tab, where it can be printed or downloaded at any time.





		Print: Opwrinad
		Discharge From Biesswenunt Update & Vgs
AR Number	Date of Birth	Date of Admission
	02/14/1954	01/04/2022
agnosis	Bereavement Discharge D	late
tori's disease	Wet Annihilde	

Once a patient's contacts have completed the bereavement program, the patient can be discharged from bereavement. To discharge a patient from bereavement, resolve each goal on the **Bereavement Plan of Care** tab and select **Discharge from Bereavement**. Enter the discharge date and select **Discharge**.

	Bereavement Discharge Date	
02/22/2022	-	

This will end the bereavement period for the patient. Bereavement tasks will not be added to the patient's schedule after the bereavement discharge date. If at any point bereavement services need to be resumed, navigate to the **Bereavement Plan of Care** and select **Resume Bereavement**.

Diagnosis

Shows the list of previously ordered diagnoses. Select the **View Details** hyperlink to see the specific diagnoses including code, description, related and start date. Select the $\stackrel{\frown}{=}$ icon to print or the $\stackrel{\checkmark}{=}$ icon to download under the Actions column.

Saved By	Date	Date				Actions		
Matthew Abbott	09/22/202	0		Action is		in Progra		
ICD-10 Code	Description	Related	Start Date	Resolved Date	Ac	tion	15	
167.1 (Terminal Diagramb)	Cerebral aneurysm, nonruptured		04/01/2020	Current			e	
130.0	Acute nonspecific idiopathic pericarditis	Yes	02/01/2020	Current		1	e	
G30.1	Alzheimen's disease with late onset	Yes	01/01/2020	Current		9	r	
110	Essential (primary) hypertension	Yes	09/22/2020	Current		0	e	
	Cancel							
tan Santos	04/01/202	0		View	Details	8	4	
an Santos	04/01/202	0		View	Details	9	4	
aikrishna Vinnakota	02/20/202	0		Mana	Details	a		





Select the \square icon to change whether the diagnosis is related. Then select the green **Add** hyperlink to save any changes.

ICD-10 Code	Description	Related	Start Date	Resolved Date	Actions
67.1 (Termin	al Diagnostic) Cerebral aneurysm, nonruptured		04/01/2020	Current	e
30.0	Acute nonspecific idiopathic perica	rditis Yes	02/01/2020	Current	ø
630.1	Alcheimer's disease with late onset	Select Related	01/01/2020	 Current	Add Cancel

Frequency

View active, inactive and discontinued frequencies by discipline, benefit period or date range. See all frequencies by selecting the **Expand All** button or minimizing them by selecting the **Collapse All** button. Print the frequencies by selecting the **Print** button in the top right. Select the **m** icon under the Actions column to remove frequencies, then select the **Yes, Delete** button to confirm.

Disciplinesi All • Ben	efit Period 05/28/203	9 - 07/26/2021	0 - Date Rad	ge 05/28/2020	0+07/26/2020	Expand Ali	Illustre Frequencies
Discipline	Visit Frequency	PRN	Start Date	End Date	Scheduled Visits	Available Visits	Actions
Active Frequencies (4)	Hide All						
Dietary Counselor	(2=2)	Nó	Jun 15, 2020	Jun 27, 2020	0	94	
Medical Social Worker	(111)	No	Jun 15, 2020	juri 20, 2020	0	1	
Skilled Nurse	(1=2)	No	Jun 15, 2020	Jun 27, 2020	1	3	View Scheduled Tasks
Skilled Nurse	1	Yes 😥	Jul 25, 2020	jul 26, 2020	0		
Discontinued Frequen	cies (1) Hide All						
Skilled Nurse	(2+2)	No	Jun 15, 2020	Jun 27, 2020	0	0	

Select the **View Scheduled Tasks** hyperlink to see the list of tasks with hyperlinks to each task and their status. Select the **Update Frequencies** button to begin the order process.

Select the **Create Physician Order** button unless there are other orders to associate. New physician order date will be auto generated to the date it was created. Find physician tied to order and select the **Create** button.

Disciplines: All *	Senefit Period	09/19/2020 - 11/1	17/2020 -	Date Range	09/19/2020 -	11/17/2020	Expand All	Callepse All	Add Visit Fr	equency
iscipline	Visit Frequency	PRN	Start Da	te End	Date	Scheduled V	licite	Available V	icife	Actio





Discontinue - Select the **Discontinue** hyperlink, enter the Discontinue Date and then select the **Discontinue Frequency** button.

Add Frequency - Select the Add Visit Frequency button. Choose the Benefit Period, Discipline, enter the Visit Frequency, enter the Start Date and choose whether the frequency is PRN. Select the **Save Frequency** button when complete or **Save & Add Another** button for additional frequencies.

Accepted frequency format example for Hospice Alde, Homemaker, or V	olunteer. Pl	가지는 승규는 다른 사람이 다가 가지 않는 것 같아요. 이 가지 않는 것 같아요.	
Benefit Period *		Start Date •	
Select Benefit Period	-	MM/pp////v	
Discipline *		Visit Frequency * 0	
Select Type of Discipline	. 8	Enter a Frequency	
PRN			
Yes. No.			

Infectious Disease

View previous or add COVID-19 screenings. Select the **View** hyperlink to see previous answers.

Entered By	Type of Screening	Person Screened	Name	Screening Date	Screening Results	Risk Level	Actions
Christoper Cj	COVID-19	Patient	Accord, Angel	10/15/2020	Yes- 1/4 questions	LOW	, yime
jordyn Waugh	COVID-19	Patient	Accord Angel	04/02/2020	Yes- 0/4 questions	High	litere
Matthew Abbott	COVID-19	Patient	Accord Angel	03/30/2020	Yes- 1/4 questions	LOW	View
joan Zachariah	COVID-19	Patient	Accord Angel	03/27/2020	Ves- 2/4 questions	Low	View
Charishma Damuluri	COVID-19	Patient	Accord Angel	03/24/2020	Yes- 1/4 questions	Low	Mass

Select the **Add COVID-19 Screening** button. Choose the person screened and enter their name. Enter the date of screening and time of screening. Then answer the questions, select the screening acknowledgement checkbox and select the **Sign Screening** button or select the **Sign & Add Another** for additional screenings.





	stions and select a risk level for the pat					294/2002/02/2020	
Person Screened *	Name	Date o	fScree	ining *	Time of Screening	ng *	
Patient	Accord, Angel		10/15	/2020	Enter Time	0	
Refused Screeening							
Have you traveled internatio sustained community transm O No O Yes	in the last 14 days to a country with	shortn heeda	ess of che, ne	breath, dif	mptoms of COVID-1 fficulty breathing, fi aste or smell, sore urrhea?	atigue, muscle or b	ody aches,
		ON		O Yes			
	ut with someone diagnosed with ID-19, or with a respiratory illness?	Do you occurr		t an area v	where community-b	ased spread of COV	ID-19 is
O No O Yes		O N	3	O Yes			
lisk Level:							
O Low O High							
	screened the above-selected person prio e results of this screening or refusal to co				policies and procedu	res were followed to	prevent

Medication

Drug Interactions Result on A	oad, Farmers Bran	en, TX 🔹 🖪 (15)	(311mm Drug Interaction		I
Medication Profile Detailed	d Drug Interactio	on Report	Orders Signed Med	lication Profile	Update Medications
Medication Name Dosage/Route/Frequency	Indication	Start Date Discontinue Date	Added Physician Discontinued Physician	Administered By	Action
Active Medications (6) Hide All					
Cournedin 15 * Po * Daily O Tropice	Test	Mər 31, 2019 -	s.	Caregiver	Edia
14 = Po = Daily (Inspire)	Test	Feb 24, 2019	it.	Caregiver	Edit
Childrens Ibuprofen 15 * Po * Daily	Test	Jan 27, 2019	3	Caregiver	Edit





Add a Medication - Select the Update Medications button and then select the Create Physician Order button unless there are other orders to associate.



New Physician Order date will be auto generated to the date it was created. Find physician tied to order and select the **Create** button.

Date		Physician	
10/14/2020	 	AGARWAL, ASHWANI	Q

Select the Add Medication button once the new physician order is created.



Fill in the following Add Medication window:

Medication Name			Start Date *	Discontinue Date	
Type to Search Me	dication	٩	MN/DD/YYY	MM/DD/YYY	
Classification			Indication *		
Select Classification	00	*	Enter Indication		
Dosage *	Route *	Frequency *	Administered by *		
Enter Docage	Enter Route	Type to fearch Q	Facility Caregiver	atient 🔲 Hospice	
Instructions			Physician	Covered by	
Enter Instructions			johnson, glenn	Hospice	
			Send to Patient 0	Quantity 🚺	
			Enter Dr. Days Supply	Enter Quantity	





- <u>Medication name</u> Begin typing the description of the medication, a dropdown box will appear with all the medications listed in the software. Medications not listed can be added. However, only medications selected from the drop-down box will be checked for drug interactions.
- <u>Classification</u> If a medication from the database is entered, this area will give suggested classifications.
- <u>Dosage, Route & Frequency</u> Enter medication details.
- <u>Instructions</u> Enter any instructions required for medication administration.
- <u>Start Date</u> Enter or select calendar icon to choose date.
- Discontinue Date Enter if applicable.
- <u>Indication</u> Enter the reason why medication is being taken.
- <u>Administered by</u> Select one or more checkboxes from Facility, Caregiver, Patient and/or Hospice.
- <u>Covered by Hospice</u> Indicate whether medication will be covered by organization by selecting checkbox.

The following alert will appear in Medications, select the View Order button.

A You have 1 Physician Order to sign and complete. [View Order]

Select the View Order hyperlink.



Fill in the order time, enter the summary/title and order details, indicate whether order read back and verified, then select the **Complete** button.





		100000000000		1000	
Physician *		Order Date *	Effective Date *	Time *	
ASHWANI AGARAVAL	٩	#5/14/2020	10/14/2020	Enter Tires	0
Copy To (Optional)					
Error Additional Recipient Name	Q				
iummary/Title					
Enter Summary/Tele					
Order Types O					
Metseum Perof Gro-	frequency	Level of Gare Diagnosies	Supples DNE	Actually Dea	Other
Medication Updates					
New Wednations					
Lasis 20 mg one tables, 20 mg Daily	PO, Bood gowsname.	Sant 10/14/2020, Caregiver, C	lovered by Hospice		
Lanix 23 mg ont raties, 23mg Daily	PO. Bood pressure.	Start: 10/14/2020, Caregiver, C	overad by Hospite		
Laisi 20 ng ora taket. 20ng Daiy Drder Details	PD. Bood pressure.	Start: 10/14/2023. Caregiver. C	iverality Hopse		
	PO, Bood genner,	Start: 10/14/2020, Caregover, C	overed by Hospice		
	PO, Hood genner,	Santi 10/14/2023, Caregiver, O	overed by Hospics		
	PC, Bood gramm	Starts 10/14/2020: Caregover. C	overed by Hoopke		
	PO, Bood gresser,	Starts 10/14/2020, Caregover, C	overality Hoppics		
	PO, Bood gresser,	Sam 1014/2023. Cangers. C	overality Hoppics		
	PO, Brood greenwer,	Santi 10/14/2023, Caregover, C	overed by Hoopke		

A pop-up window appears asking for the user's electronic signature. Select the checkbox and then select the **Complete** button.



A confirmation pop-up will appear saying, "Success! You have successfully completed the note." Choose to Close or **Go to Patient Chart**.

Add an Order Set - Once a medication order set has been created in the Custom Medications section, it can be added to a patient's medication profile. Select **Update Medications** to select or create a physician order for the new medications. Select **Add Order Set** to add a medication order set to the patient's







profile. In the **Add Order Set** window, select an order set and enter a start date and discontinue date. The physician will populate automatically based on the physician selected on the order.

Medication Profile	Detailed Drug interaction	Report Order	s Signed Medicati	on Profile		View eMA
O Updates will be add	ded to PhysicianFirstTest Physician	nLastTest, Order so	meduled on 02/03/2021			New Order Drarge Drater Dans
Add Order Set	t					
Select an order	set from the drop-down below. One	ca choran the data	for each madication of	o he undered hered on phy	berefrio neloit	chapter for this patient of
	그의 김 씨는 것은 것이 집에서 집에 관심하지 않는 것 같은 것이 없다. 같		e nu lesch niesnabun is	to be abased nesee on built	Pre-fer men and a set	countypes can mile paraent an
	the order set for this patient before	saving.	is for each incorporation of	1992/1992 (1992/1992) 1992 - 1992/1992 (1992)		ALTERNALS
	그의 김 씨는 것은 것이 집에서 집에 관심하지 않는 것 같은 것이 없다. 같		G für Edur inEuroport o	Discontinue Date		Physician
	the order set for this patient before Order Set	saving.		1992/1992 (1992/1992) 1992 - 1992/1992 (1992)		Physician PhysicianFirstTest
	the order set for this patient before Order Set	saving. Start Date *		Discontinue Date		Physician
	the order set for this patient before Order Set Select Order Set	saving. Start Date *		Discontinue Date		Physician PhysicianFirstTest

Once an order set is selected from the **Order Set** menu, a list of medications in the order set will appear. Users can edit or delete medications before adding them to the patient's profile, based on any specifications given by the physician. Select **Add Medications** to add the list of medications to the patient's medication profile.

oved fro	om the order set for this patient i	before savi	ing.					
	Order Set		Start Date *	Discontinue Date P		Phy	Physician	
	Comfort Pak - No Haldol 🗸 🗸		02/03/2021	 MINICOMWY			sician First Test sician Last Test	
	Medication Name Dosage/Route/Frequency	g/ML Ora		Indication Pain or SOE	Covered By	Acti		
	Supp = Rectal = PRN - Q12	m 650 Mg	Rectal Suppository	Mild Pain/Fever	(O Happin)	12		
	1 Tab + PO + PRN - Q4hr - E			Anxiety	(0.1111)	Ľ		

The medications will appear in the patient's active medications list and in the patient's eMAR. Medications added through an order set will appear with an icon, so users can quickly identify which medications were added through a medication order set.



Discontinue a Medication - Discontinue medications by following the previously shown order creation process. Select the checkbox next to the medication to discontinue, then select the **Update Medications** button, then select the **Create Physician Order** button.

f in 🗾 🍝 /Axxess



Users then must choose the physician order tied to the medication by selecting the green **Select Order** button. A button will then appear, allowing to **Discontinue Selected**. Confirm the discontinue date and time (auto generates to today's date and time) and select the **Discontinue Medications** button.

Discontinue Date *	Discontinue Time *		Discontinuing Physician	
02/23/2022	453 PM	0	johnson, glerin	

A disappearing green pop-up window will confirm the medication has been discontinued, and the medication will now be listed in the Discontinued Medications section of the Medication Profile. The discontinue order will also need to be signed and completed.

Interactions - Drug interactions will be automatically checked with each new medication order. They also can be run manually by selecting the **Check Active Drugs Interaction** button.

To view drug interactions, select the **Detailed Drug Interaction Report** tab.

Drug Interactions Result on Al Active Medications		
(Major Drug Interaction 1 (Moderate Drug Interaction	D	
Medication Profile Detailed Drug Interaction Repo	rt Orders Signed Medication Profi	le
All Drug Intersection 0 Maps Orug Interaction 0 Modern	er Olag interaction	e Print
ALPRAZolam 0.25 Mg Oral Tablet Acetaminophen-hydrocodone		Major Drug Interaction
ALPRAZolam & Acetaminophen-hydrocodone		
respiratory depression, coma, and death. The tak of hypote phenothiacinesi, MANAGEMENT: The use of npicals in conjur alternative treatment options are inadequate. If costdmin minimum required to achieve desired clinical effect. Patien solution, and advised to avoid driving or operating hazard containing options (e.g., codeine, hydrocodone) should nor alcohol. For patients who have been receiving extended th medication, a gradual tapering of dose is advised, since a withdrawal, primarily in patients who have received excess hypersensitivity to light and noise, halfucinations, and epilept	notion with benoodlacepines or other ONS depress stration is necessary, the doceps and duration is should be monitored closely for signs and sy out machinesy until they show how these medi- be prescribed to peterns using benootlacepin erapy with both an opicid and a benootlacepin docups withdrawal may lead to withdrawal symp we doce over a prolonged period, may result is	sants should generally be evolded unless of each, drug should be limited to the mattoms of requireacy depression and cations affect them. Cough medications are or other CNS depressions including is and require discontinuetion of either points. Severe cases of behadilatepine
Advil 200 Mg Oral Tablet Amiodipine/hydrochlorothiazide/olmes	artan 5 Mg-12.5 Mg-20 Mg Oral Tablet	Wederate Brug Interaction
ibuprofen & Amlodipine/hydrochlorothiazide/olr		
MONITOR: Concentrant use of nunsteroidal anti-inflamma	itory drugs (NSAIDs) and diuretics may ailvers	ely effect reneil function due to NSAID

Drug interactions will be listed out one by one. Choose to view all or just major or moderate by selecting either tab at the top of the list. The whole report can be downloaded/printed as a PDF file by selecting the **Print** button in the top right.





Medication Profile - Select the Print Medication Profile button to

automatically download the PDF version of the medication profile. Below is a printed medication profile.

Agency Information Twiting Home Health Agency, Inc Optics, Parkway 16000, 1717 & Belf Line Road Capped, 1X75019 666-665-6655 (Minu), 680-666-6666 (Fad Provider Number: 123456/7899					MEDICATION PROFILE				
Patient Na	mer	Alfonzo, Greg							
		0.039775567565	MRN	Patient In	formation		115		
Date of Birth 10/07/2018			31145888	a65 04/24/2020 - 06/22/2020					
Attending Ph IONES, ZAUN	DRA	lan	Othern	y Diagnosis: aptare of musicle amatici, left should	0			s classid elswite, left	
				Active Me	fication(3)				
Start Date	Me	dication	Clem	ification	Indication	Through Date	Covered By Hospice	Administered By	
02/04/2018	apo 14 dal) po	morphèse Y	central nervous system agents		test.		No	Canapiver	
81/27/2819	Chil 15 (00) 20	idnens Rouproten Y	agent		test		P40	Caregiver	
04/15/2019	Hyd 10 r	e a day		difepentensive relatedors	water pil.		Yes	Peliert:	
65,00,2826	Lasi 1 duit po	a 20 mg oral tablet V	cardio	vaxcular agents.	Blood thiorae		Yes	Caregiver	
1	-			Discontinued	Medication(s	1		- 10 - E	
Start Date	-	Medication		Classification			Indication	D/C Date	
03/31/2019		Childnen's Tylanol 15 9est po		central nervous s	ystem agents		tent	05/16/2019	
03/31/2018		Counsatin 15 daily: po		coagulation mod	itiers		hest.	05/14/2020	

Select the purple **Sign Medication Profile** button to sign, which will show the following page and includes patient information, medications, drug interactions, active allergies and signature. Select the signature checkbox, enter the date signed and then select the green **Sign Medication Profile** button.





Senefit Period Terminal Diagnosis Associated Other rupture of muscle 14/24/2620 - 06/22/2020shoulder	(rioritraumatic), lef	t Diso	orbidities nders of muscle in diseases d elswhr, left shoulder	Attending Physician JONES, ZAUNDRA
Active Medications (4)				
Medication Name Dosage/Route/Frequency	Indication	Start Date Discontinue Date	Added Physician Discontinued Physician	Administered By
Gritte & Lasix 20 Mg Oral Tablet 1 = Po = Daiy	Blood Thinner	May 20, 2020 -	Ashwani Agarwal '	Caregiver
Apomorphine 14 • Pa • Daily	Test	Feb 24, 2019	5 10	Caregiver
Childrens Ibuprofen 15 * Po * Daily	Test	jan 27, 2019 -) 南	Caregiver
Gatano & Alinkiren-hydrachlorothiazide 10 Mg + Oral + Dnce A Day	Water Pill	Apr 15, 2019 -	Zaundra Jones	Patient
Drug Interactions				
Maderate Drug interaction				
Wew Drug Immunition Report				
Active Allergies No Active Allergies Found.				
Signature				
Medication Regimen Review Acknowledgm reactions, including ineffective drug therap	py, side effects, di	rug interaction	s, duplicate drug therapy, n	7 * 0 SON 7 * SNE * * GAN * C. SNE SNE SNE
noncompliance with drug therapy and revi Date Signed *				

View previous signed medication profiles by going to the **Signed Medication Profile** tab. Select the $\stackrel{\frown}{\Rightarrow}$ icon to print and/or the $\stackrel{\checkmark}{\Rightarrow}$ icon to download under the Actions column.

Medication Profile Detailed D	rug Interaction Report	Orders	Signed Medication Profile
Signed By	No. of Active Medications	Signature D	Date Actions
Saikrishna Vinnakota RN, LCSW, BCC	1	05/01/2020	⊖ ±
 ↓ 1 total results 			Show 10 🖌 entries







Users can view all associated medication orders in the **Orders** tab. Select the **View Order** hyperlink to view specifics for orders that have not been submitted.

Task Name Physician Order	Status Submit	ted With Signatur	Start Date Nov 13, 2019	Assigned to Abbott, Matthew	Physician Chopper, Tony Tony	Total Drugs 1	
Oxybutyn Discontinued							
Task Na	me St	atus Not Yet Started)	Start Date Jan 02, 2020	Assigned to Lathi, Shwetha	Physician Chopper, Tony	Total Drugs	View Order

Medication Dispensing Management (Optional Integration)

Axxess Hospice enables organizations with active pharmacy integrations to manage patient medications throughout the ordering process. Through the integration with Hospice Pharmacy Solutions (HPS), clinicians can submit information about medication orders, refills and delivery cancellation requests while completing documentation during patient visits. To perform medication dispensing activity in the medication profile, organizations must activate the HPS pharmacy integration. Contact Axxess to activate.

Refill Medications - Active medications can be refilled for patients without physician orders. From the medication profile, select the purple **Refill** hyperlink next to the medication to be refilled. Enter the days supply and quantity to be sent to the patient. Select the **Refill Medication** button to send the refill information to the pharmacy.

Mg Oral Tablet 1 • Mouth • Daily O mapre	Pain Relief	Feb 22, 2022	Glenn, Johnson -	Caregiver	Refiit Request in Progres
Days Supply * 0			Quantity * 0		
Enter Days			Enter Quanty		

To send multiple refills at once, check the boxes next to the medications you want to refill.





0	Updates will be added to zaundra jones. Order schedule	ed on 86/19/2020			They Drive Diverge Crister		
Đ	The Meditate Prefix			Tage Multilation Profile	Befil Selected () Decembra Selected ()	And Medication	
	Nadication Nome Desegnillaste/Frequency	Indication	Start Date Discontinue Date	Added Physician Discontinued Physician	Administered Dy	Action	
Act	ive Medications (4) index						
0	Morphine 38 Mg/5 ML Oral Solution Theg = 11. + Q3hr FBN Thegener (Internet)	Pain, SOB	Jun 16, 2020	Zaundis Jaras	Caregiver, Patient, Hospite	tala avril 🖂	
0	5 LORatepare 0.5 Mg Brail Tablet 1 Tab + PO = Giller PRN 18 Journel (1 Tomore)	Assisty	Jun 76, 2828	Zaundra Jaran	Caragivar, Parimer, Hospice	tein aufei (-	
0	B Narmonds XX II Mg Drol Capacie, formoled Release T Tak + PO + Darby	Alzheimer's Disease	Jun 16, 2820 -	Zasendra javan -	Carngiver, Patient, Haupina	felix (natti (-	

Select **Refill Selected** in the top right corner and enter the days supply and quantity for each medication. Select **Remove** to remove a medication from the refill request. Select **Refill Medications** to send the refill information to the pharmacy.

					And Medicanory (Concel)
Medication Name Design/Route/Frequency	Industion	Start Date	Days Supply * O	Quantity * 8	Actions
D Morphine 20 Mg/S ML Oral Solution 15-rg + 5: + Oliv 250: B Journe	Park 508	06/16/2128	free Days	Erner Quarrity	famore
EDBacepern E.S.Mg DrietTeblet	Anany	0016/2022	Train Days	Sime Diamity	Terese

Dispensing Medications - Dispensing information can be viewed for each medication sent to the patient through the pharmacy integration. In the medication profile, a badge below each medication identifies medications that have been dispensed and how many times the medication has been sent to the patient.

Active Medications (4) Hide-40					
Sing + Sing 113to 1857 Sing + Sing 113to 1857 Sing + Sing 113to 1857	Pain, 508	Jur 16, 2020	Daumstra Jones	Carnglivel, Racters, Hoageen	tán Aefit 🚍

Select the badge to view dispensing details, including the dispense date, days supply, quantity, the user who requested the delivery, and delivery cancellation information if a cancellation request has been sent.

Tab + PO + Q12hr (1) many (1) Manual (1) many (1) Manual	rrail Tabilut	Fain	Jun 10, 2028 -	Zauntra Jones	Caregiver, Petient, Hospine	Wide Disparant
Dispense Dete +	Days Supply	Quantity	Requested By	Cancel Data	Cancelad By	Actions
96/18/2020	15	30 talks	Startinov Abbon	dis-dealers	Do Rollington	Carnet Delivery

This information can also be reviewed by selecting **View Dispenses** from the **Actions** menu.





	Edit Refill 🔤
	Titrate
	Discontinue
	View Order
C	View Dispenses

Delivery Cancellation - For delivery cancellation, select **View Dispenses** from the Actions menu or select the dispenses badge for the medication you want to cancel. Select **Cancel Delivery** on the delivery you want to cancel.

1 Tals + PD + Q12ler (1) Invation (1) Reasoning		Fain		(4	Patient, Hospica	Hide Disperse
Disperse Date +	Bays Supply	Quantity	Requested By	Cencel Date	Converted By	Actions
96/16/2028	13	20) takts	Mathewy About	n ny kaonina	At local to	Cancel Delivery

The dispensing information will update to reflect the user who submitted the delivery cancellation and the date the cancellation was made. A badge will be added to the row so users can easily identify canceled deliveries in the dispensing information for that medication.

Caral Solution 25 Mg/S ML Graf Solution 15mg + SL + Q3or FRM (S. House (Character)	Pain, SOB	Jun 18, 2028	Zaundra Jor		Caragioan, Patians, Maspice	Hide Disperson
Diaperton Data +	Days Supply	Quantity	Requested By	Concal Date.	Cancelled By	Actions
96/16/2325	19	Jon:	Mastern Advert	Particulary and	. The basis of	Genuit Delinery
36/16/2028 (Canad Taxantine)	15	35m	Mattree Advant	pti-14-2020	Mattrees Alabert	The Designation

Non-Covered Items

As part of the regulatory changes finalized in the <u>CMS Final Rule for FY 2022</u>, hospice organizations are required, as of October 1, 2022, to update the addendum to include a furnished date and reason why the patient/representative refused to sign if applicable. This addendum, the Patient Notification of Hospice Non-Covered Items, Services and Drugs, will provide the requester with an accounting of items, services, and drugs which have been determined by the hospice to be unrelated to the patient's terminal diagnosis and related conditions and therefore not covered by the hospice. Document the notification of patients and caregivers of this right, document the request for an addendum, document relatedness and generate an addendum to deliver to the patient or caregiver. Users must have patient chart, visits and medication profile permissions in their user profile to perform the process.





Requested Date *	Requested By	Name	Addendum Status 🗧	Signature Status	Signature Date 🗧				Action
01/01/2022	Patient	AArdvark, Anthur	Saved	0	Mathematican .	12	0	Ŧ	
01/01/2022	Patient	AArdvark, Arthur	Created	0	NO.	8	Ð	4	н
01/01/2022	Patient	AArchark, Arthur	Created	0	Nor-Available	0	-	4	
02/16/2022	Patient	AArdvark, Arthur	Created	0	No Avenue			4	

The **Non-Covered Items** page allow users to generate and manage the addenda for a patient. To add a new addendum for a patient, select **Generate Addendum** and enter the requested date, requested by, the name of the requester and the furnished date. If the patient is requesting the addendum, their name will automatically populate in the name field. Once entered, select **Generate Addendum** to create, view, and update the addendum.

Requested By *	Requested Date *	
Select Requested By	MM/DD/YYYY	
Name	Furnished Date *	
Enter Name	MM/DDAYYY	

Once created the Patient Notification of Hospice Non-Covered Items,

Services, and Drugs form will be pre-populated with the following information:

- General Information
- Diagnoses Related to the Terminal Illness
- Diagnoses Unrelated to the Terminal Illness
- Non-Covered Items, Services, and Drugs
- Note
- Right to Immediate Advocacy
- Acknowledgement of non-covered items, services, and drugs not related to my terminal illness and related conditions

Select **Cancel** to remove any changes made to the form, select **Save** to save any changes, and select **Complete** to mark the form as ready to send to the patient/representative. All generated forms for a patient will be visible on the Non-Covered Items page. Once a form has been completed, it will be in "To Be Sent" status. Select the rightarrow risola row rightarrow ri





Once the form has been printed and delivered to the requester, select the green **Mark as Sent** hyperlink from the Actions column. The status of the document will then update to "Furnished". Once the form has been signed or refused to sign by the requester, select **Mark as Signed** or **Refused to Sign** to upload the document. Then enter the date signed or refused and select **Save.**



Once the form has been uploaded and marked as **Signed** or **Refused to Sign**, the signature status column will display a \bigcirc if signed or \bigcirc if refused to sign as well as the date. If the signature status needs to be updated, choose the $\boxed{}$ to update the status.

eMAR

Users can track medication administration history in the Electronic Medication Administration Record (eMAR). Users must have eMAR permissions in their user profile to perform the process. A list of the patient's active medications appears on the eMAR screen.

The time period filter enables users to select a **Daily**, **Weekly**, or **Monthly** view of the eMAR, and the date arrows enable users to change the day, week or month. To return to the current day, select **Today** next to the time period filter. In the Show Medications menu, users can filter medications by taken, refused, or unable to take. By default, the filter will be set to view all.





Electronic Medica	tion Administration Re	ecord (eN	/IAR)						
Branch AB = Status Active = Lovel of Care Ail =	Male + 55 Years	Old + Generi	0057 Quick Links al Ingetient Care • mac.62 • 🛱 (225)	(HILLING)	14/1904 • CB109	Denet (Facesteel
Q. Search Patient	Electronic Medicatio	on Admin	istration Re	cord				View Medic	ation Profile
AArdverk, Arthur	Darly Vicesty Micenty	Today		<	Feb 24, 2022 >			Shew Medica	6005 All +
AAtestAA, Apatient1	Modication	Barts	7am	.8am	9am	10km	11am	12pm	Tgers.
Abas, Patient and Constantion Accord, Angel	Control Di accetaminophen-codesine 300 mg-00 mg-oral tablet 1 + Mouth + Colly Pain tellar + Colly Pain tellar + Colly Pain tellar + Colly Discontinue Date: WA		10 AM						
Accord, Chunkmunk	Advil 200 mg oral tablet 1 pil = Oraly = BID - Twine Daily sys = (@ tangen) Start Date: 0105/2022 Discontinue Date: 10/A								
Adams, Morticia Internetionalisti Adams, Wednesday	B Afrozza 35.mg + 2 + B(0 - Twice Cally Gell = 0 - mailer Start Delas (2011/2012) Discontinue Date: 1WA								

To document a medication action, select the day or time in the medication timeline. In the Add Medication Action window, the medication and dosage will populate in the medication and dosage field. The date and time fields will populate based on where the user selected the timeline. Users can adjust these fields as needed. Under medication action, select **Taken**, **Refused** or **Unable to Take**. The name of the user adding the medication action will populate in the clinician field. Users with permission to reassign medications can edit the clinician field. Enter the clinician's initials under clinician initials. If a family member or caregiver administered the medication, check the Given by Family/Caregiver box. Enter comments as needed and select **Save** to finish documenting.

Add Medication Action

Date *		Time *			
02/24/2022	-	06:30 AM	0		
Medication Actio	- n				
Takon Refu	sed Una	ble to Take			
Clinician *		Clinician I	Initials *	You have 2000 remaining chara	icters.
Christoper Cj	q	9		1 / 1 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	
Given by Fam	ly/Caregiver				

Once added, the medication action will appear on the eMAR at the documented date and time.





6am	7am	Bam	980	10am
Y	0:30 AM aken P	E.c.	30 AM fusied	
		07:45 AM Unable to Take		

Select or hover over a medication action to view the clinician, comments and edit or delete the medication action. Select the rightarrow to update the action or select the ightarrowto delete the action. Users must have permission to edit and delete medication actions using these icons. If a medication has been discontinued or is not yet active, the medication row will be disabled and actions cannot be added.

To download the current view of the eMAR, select the **Download eMAR** button in the header. To select a different time period, use the Daily, Weekly or Monthly buttons or the arrows to select the desired time period for download. Users can also access the eMAR by selecting the **View eMAR** hyperlink in a patient's Medication Profile.

Plan of Care

This link will take the user to the Plan of Care (POC) for the patient. It will be visible in three tabs:

Comprehensive Plan of Care - Showing all areas of the POC in a noneditable view. Users can **Print** or **Download** by selecting the buttons in the top right. The POC is split between patient information, provider information, diagnoses, clinical information and additional orders.





	Care	Problem Statements	History					Print	Down
Patient Information	6								
first Name	MI	Last Name	Suttix		Date of B	irth	Gender	MRN	
Angel	n	Accord			08/15/	1960	Female	Accord@10	
Address Line 1		Address Line 2	City		State	ZIP	Medicare	Number	
6000 Darkes Pkwy			Dellas		TX	752486607	321654987	A	
Wedicare Beneficiary	Location	n -			PhoneNu	mber			
dentification	Hame-Q					4) 575-7711			
56985478965									
Legel Representative		Actending Physicler (ONES, ZALNDRA NF 4591 SOCASTEE BLVC MYRTLE BEACH, SC 2 (843) 497-5929 (Offic (54x)	9: 1902803224) 95887209	0					
Admission Date		Level of Care		Benefit Peri	od Start D	ate	Benefit Pe	riod End Date	
11/13/2019				8 05/11/203	0		8 07/09/2	020	
Provider Informatio	n								
Provider Name		Provider NPI	Address L	ine 1		Address Lie	e 2	City	
festing Home Health Age	ency, line	1234567899		way 16000		1717 E.Belt I		Coppell	
State	ZIP							2104 BATH	
DK .	75019								
Diagnoses									
erminal Diagnosis				Comorbiditie					
67.1 Cerebral aneurysm,	nonruptun	eo				diopathic perica se with late onse			
Clinical Information									
Medications				Allergies					
,0Razepam 0.5 mg orai t 05/11/2020, Caregiver, Pa		oral 3 times daily, anxiety ice, Covered by Hospice	, Start	123, New Alle	rgy, Peanu	t Allergy, poop			
DME				Supplies					
Diet				Activities					
Emergency Preparednes				Visit Freque	ncies				
Emergency Triage: Model The patient's symptoms a	vite re manager	d at this time and services one contact without detrin		01001000406					
Ivacuation									
Mvance Directives full Code									
Additional Orders									
IN Evaluation Performed Physician Contact Verbal Certification Recei		Hospice Services Indicated							

Problem Statements - Showing the problems/goals/interventions with ability to update. Users can **Print** or **Download** by selecting the buttons in the top right.









Expand each problem area by selecting the **View All** hyperlink then expand each problem statement by selecting the **1** icon to view the intervention and goal. See all interventions and goals by selecting the **Expand All** button or minimizing them by selecting the **Collapse All** button.

Comprehensive P	lan Of Care	Problem Statements	History		Print Download
				Expand All Collapse All	Update Plan of Care
Description				Name	Effective Date
Need for Comfort	Kit Hide All				
Order in place fo	r comfort kit m	edications to provide proact	tive symptom management.		Not Available
Goal	Patient/caregive Goal Length: M		re is a need to administer comfort kit medications.	Welch, Susanna	Not Available
Intervention	Provide comfor Assigned To:	t kit per order of physician. 5N)		Welch, Susanna	Not Available
Volunteer Service	S Hide All				
Risk for lonelines	ss due to increa	sed physical and social isola	tion secondary to advanced disease		Not Available
Goal	Patient will rece Goal Length: O	eive optimal companionship th Ingoing	roughout the dying process.	Welch, Susanna	Not Available
Need for Fall Prev	ention Plan	Hide All			

Select the **Update Plan of Care** button to make changes, then select the **Create Physician Order** button.

Comprehensive Plan Of Care	Problem Statements	History	Print	Download
There are no open Physici	an Orders assigned to v	ou Please	create	0.000
intere are no spent injant	un orders ussigned to y	ou. r neure	create	one.
	ate Physician Order Cannel	vu. r lettre	create	r une.

New Physician Order date will be auto-generated to the date it was created. Find physician tied to order and select the **Create** button.

10/15/2020 aGARWAII, ASHWANI

Select the Add Problem(s) button once the new physician order is created.

Comprehensive Plan Of Care	Problem Statements	History	(Pyine) (Download
O Updates will be added to ASHWAN	I AGARWAL, Order schedule	ed on 10/15/2020.	View Order Change Onder Done
	Expand All	Cuitages Ail	Problem Statements Add Problem(s)






Start typing a problem area or select the drop-down area to browse the available list. Select the **Add** button once the desired problem area is found.



Select the problem statement checkbox and make optional edits to the description.

6	Updates will be added to ASHWANI AGARWAL Order scheduled on 10/15/2020.	View Order Change Order Done
	Plan of Care Orders	
	Select Problem Statement	
	Need for Comfort Kit:	

Select the goal(s) by selecting the checkbox(es), make edits to the text and choose a goal length. Select the intervention(s) by selecting the checkbox(es), make edits to the text and choose which discipline to assign to (able to choose from than one). Select the **Complete** button when finished.

A green confirmation pop-up will show saying, "Success! You have successfully added Problem(s)." Then choose to **Go to Plan of Care** or Close.





	Patient/caregiver will verbalize understanding of administration, dosing, and indication for each comfort kit medication.
	Goal Length
Call	balize Proper Storage: Hospice for Initial Use:
Oth	
nterver	
nterver	tions

NOTE: Asterisks must be removed with patient related information to save.

History - Showing pending and active POC for patient. Select the **Name** hyperlink to view the POC.

Comprehensive Plan Of Care Proble	m Statements Histor	У		
Name		Start Date	Assigned to	Status
Initial Plan of Care		09/30/2019	Thibodeaux, Travis	Active
Physician Order - Need for Comfort Kit		12/13/2019	Welch, Susanna	Pending
Physician Order - Volunteer Services		12/13/2019	Welch, Susanna	Pending
Physician Order - Need for Fall Prevention Plan		01/23/2020	Barkins, Lorna	Pending
Physician Order - Alteration in Comfort: Pain		01/23/2020	Barkins, Lorna	Pending
Recert Plan Of Care		01/10/2020	Santos, Jean	Active
Physician Order - Need for Infection Management	t	04/02/2020	Noack, Heidi	Pending
Physician Order - Need for Infection Management	t	04/02/2020	Cinquegrana, Brandon	Pending

38





Vital Signs

View vital sign logs that enable clinicians to monitor patient status and provide helpful insights into eligibility and treatment decisions. To access the vital sign logs, users must have permission to view patient charts. The vital signs log displays all the patient's vital signs and additional measurements for the last 90 days. Select a date range from the filter at the top of the log or click the **Vital Signs** or **Additional Measurements** tabs to view the desired data.

Date Bange	11/26/2021-02/	14/2022						
Date	Entered By	Task	Pulse	Blood Pressure (mmHg)	Temperature	Respirations (/min)	O2 Saturation (%)	Actions
02/15/2022	Partida, Jessica	Skilled Nurse Visit	76 Apical Sitting	173/85 Sitting (L)	98 "F Oral	10	15 On Oxygen	No Actions
02/07/2022	Partida, Jessica	Skilled Nurse Visit	58 Apical Standing	186/80 Lying (R)	96 °F Temporal	10	10 On Room Air	No Actions
01/26/2022	Partida, Jessica	Skilled Nurse Visit	68 Apical Lying	173/85 Lying (L)	89 "F Temporal	10	15 On Oxygen	No Actions

Vital signs, including pulse, blood pressure, temperature, respirations and O2 saturation will automatically be logged when documented during patient visits. Vital signs that are documented as unable to be obtained will be indicated as such in the log. Additionally, any vital signs that are not documented during a visit will be blank in the log.

Additional measurements, including mid-arm circumference (cm), height, weight, BMI, PPS/KPS, FAST and NYHA will also be logged when documented during patient visits and will appear on the **Additional Measurements** tab in the log. Any additional measurements that are not documented during a visit will be blank in the log.

Vital Signs	Additional	Measurements								
Date Range	11/26/2021 - 02/24/	2022								
Date	Entered By	Task	Mid-Arm Circumference (cm)	Height	Weight	BMI	PPS/KP5	FAST	NYHA	Actions
02/15/2022	Partida, Jessica	Skilled Nurse Visit	20 R	52 in	148 lbs	27	90% / 90%	1	<u>6</u>	No Actions
02/07/2022	Partida, Jessica	Skilled Nurse Visit	10 R	52 in	150 lbs	23	90% / 70%	5	W.	No Actions
01/26/2022	Partida, Jessica	Skilled Nurse Visit	10 R	6 in	145 lbs	23	60% / 90%	2	UC	No Actions
1 1 1	3 total results							Sho	N 50	~ entries





The log can also be accessed from the **Vital Signs/Additional Measurements** section of all clinical documentation. Finally, the log can be accessed from the **Scales/Measurements** section of the **IDG Summary** in the **IDG Center**.

Symptom Ratings

View symptom ratings logs that enable clinicians to monitor patient status and provide helpful insights into eligibility and treatment decisions. To access the symptom ratings logs, users must have permission to view patient charts. The symptom ratings log displays the patient's documented symptom ratings and pain scores for the last 90 days. To see data, select a different date range from the filter at the top of the log.

	Entered									Sleep				
Date	By	Task	Pain	Anxiety	Appetite	Constipation	Depression	Dizziness	Dyspnea	Nausea	Pattern	Vomiting	Weakness	Actions
02/07/2022	Partida, Jessica	Skilled Nurse Telehealth Note		2	2	0	2	D	0	2	3	73	<u>3</u> 4	N0 Actions

The log can also be accessed from the **Symptom Ratings** section of some clinical documents. Finally, the log can be accessed from the **Scales/Measurements** section of the **IDG Summary** in the **IDG Center**.

NEW ORDERS

Schedule/Patient Schedule/Add Task/Physician Order

Choose physician order when adding a new task then select the order on the calendar and fill out the following fields:

- <u>Physician</u> Defaults to attending physician, editable with ability to change physician to any physician in patient chart using type ahead or add new physician.
- <u>Copy To</u> Text box with ability to add any physician in patient chart using type ahead or add new physician.
- <u>Effective Date</u> Enter date, defaults to current date. Date can be in the past.
- <u>Time</u> Editable text box with time picker.
- <u>No Signature Required or Do Not Send</u> Select either checkbox if applicable.





• <u>Summary/Title</u> - Text box with ability to enter letters and numbers.

Order Information							
Physician *		Or	der Date *	Effect	ive Date *	Time *	
WREN, CHARLES	Q,	1	02/24/2011		03/34/3032	Linter Three	0
Copy To (Optional)			No Signature Requi	red	Del	Not Send	
Enter Additional Becquent Nerve	Q,						
Summary/Title							
Enter Summary/Title							
Medication Plan of Gare	Requescy	Level of Care	Diagnoses	Supplet	DME Activity	Det Otter	
C Order Read Back and Verified							

- Order Types:
 - Medication
 - Plan of Care
 - Frequency
 - o Level of Care
 - o Diagnosis
 - \circ Supplies
 - o DME
 - \circ Activity
 - o Diet
 - o Other
- Enter the order details in free text space.
- Select whether the order is Order Read Back and Verified.

Select the **Save** button to return to later or select the **Complete** button when finished.





SCHEDULE ACTIVITY

Schedule/Patient Schedule

Branch AI - Ratus Arthus - Level of Care AI -	Active	Ardvark, Arthur occor le • Sil Years Old • General 1 North Central Avenue, Ph plines: Ann Available	inpatient Care · (2000)	7.5309 • ≝02/14/196	4 • (Interventielle)		Pivil Facesheet
Search Fatient.	Tasks					10	ew Frequency Profile
Wedvark, Arthur	Catendar Litt	14 Days Munth		< Feb 20, 2023	2 - Mar 95, 2823 >		A007898
AbestAA, Apatient1	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
INTE AVERTICEET	20	21	22	23	C Today	25	26
bas, Patient m. codecom	Weassigned reason day yes	Metaolo, Yany Generative, Haray eee	American, Wendy	Amerson, Wendy to-face there is an over	Partida, jestica	Partiela, jessica Internetia con themany met- lian for format	
ccord. Angel		Flerson, Christopher Scied Mine Yor Scied Scied	Americos, Wendy Prysices Grae Sector Physicae	MD Test, Alashal responsive start visit Submitted Paralling So Egel	Pierson, Christopher Physican Order Sett Yer Dua	Partida, jesuica Inday Contern Andorrett Not Se Stated	
ccord, Chunkmunk			Lamont, Kerl mater History Compression	MD Test, Abdul Hummersy not Submissi Penting D-Dgn.		Partida, jevelca rotunae not for he barbeit	
dams. Abigail			MO Test, Abdal Hermites We Submitted Herding Co Spr.,	Name, Nael Get Contrationton from Ver Started			
#16.3073007			+6 more.	+4 more.			
dams, Morticia	27	28	1	2	э	4	5
All Particles			Novani, Minal Toomershi Avan Nove Text Down	Desity and x. America Literating Provide Confliction Into You Store			
diams, Wednesslay				Nessa, Noel Care Condenation Noel Non Yest Zure			
detampe, Peter				Surflux.			

The functionality works the same as the Employee Calendar. See *Task Calendar* section above. Visit frequencies are seen by selecting the **View Frequency Profile** hyperlink at the top of the calendar. Scheduled visits can be moved by selecting the visit, dragging and dropping inside another day in the Medicare week. Frequencies can be made monthly, with visits being moved within the current month.

SCHEDULING A VISIT (PERMISSIONS BASED)

Select the Add Task button to schedule a visit.

Does not repeat	~	MM/DD/YYYY			
Task *		Employee			
Type to filter tasks	۹	Type to Search Employee	Q,		
Payer *		Shift Length		Shift Start Time	
Select Payer	~	Select Shift Length	-	Enter Shift Start Time	0
On-Call Visit					





Repeat the task either weekly, biweekly, flexible or monthly. Choose Flexible under the repeat drop-down to add multiple tasks under the date entry. Enter the date, for reference the current benefit period dates are shown. Once the date is chosen, the payer will auto-generate the patient's primary payer. Start typing the name of the task or choose from the drop-down list. Then start typing the name of the employee and results will narrow for choices. Choose a shift length from 1-12 hours in hour increments. If a shift length is chosen, then a Shift Start Time must be chosen. Select the on-call visit checkbox if applicable. Select the **Save Task & Add Another** button if there is more than one task to add or select **Save Task** for adding a single task.

Manage individual tasks by choosing any of the five options under the Action column next to each task. Reassign, missed visit (current/past due tasks), print, download or delete a task.

	Skilled Nurse Visit	(Not Yet Starled)	Feb 21, 2022 .	Christopher Pierson	■ ⊕ ± 0
--	---------------------	-------------------	----------------	------------------------	---------

If the user chooses to reassign a single task, select the three-dot button, then choose **Reassign**. A search option will appear to find another clinician. Once found, select the **Save** button to complete.

	Skilled Nurse Visit	(Not Yet Started)	Feb 21, 2022 .	Christopher Pierson	Reassigning In Progress
ſ		Christopher	Pierson Q		
ľ		Sa	Cancel		

Deleting Visits (Permissions Based)

To delete visits (before completion), select the checkbox to the left of the task name and then select the **Delete Selected** button in the top right of the chart schedule. To delete all tasks (before completion), select the checkbox in the purple column header, which selects all visits, and select **Delete Selected**.

0	slendar List 14 Days Month Bene	fit Period C. Oct 11, 2	020 - Oct 24, 2020	Delete S	elected D
	Task	Status	Schedule Start		In the second second
1	Nospice Aide Visit	(Automitted With Signature)	Oct 16, 2020	1 5	Christoper
2	RN Recertification Assessment	(Not Yet Due)	Oct 15, 2020	•	Unissigne
a	Hospice Aide Visit	(Not You Started)	Oct 14, 2020	42. 1	Eric Rado





HOSPICE RN ASSESSMENTS

PN Initial/Comprehensive Assessment

When charting information in the RN Initial/Comprehensive Assessment visit, some information has already been pulled from the patient's profile. Answer all required questions for the rest of the visit. These are indicated by red asterisks. Even though the following example is for RN, the colors below apply to all clinical documents for all disciplines.

- Green Boxes Information in the green boxes are the HIS questions that will be exported to CMS.
- Purple Boxes These questions generate POC orders.
- Blue Boxes Physical assessment questions.
- **Teal Boxes** Visit information, patient profile, incident/accident/infection, reports, care coordination notes, etc.

Riv Initial/Comprent	enamenassosament									
dministrative information	Pierson, Sirius TX123 quick									
atient History & Diagnose	Male • #1 Years Old • No Land of Ca	re Jalactari • FROMENI	• • •	nyw Details	1		Aira	griad tu Pie	rman, Christopher f	= 02/23/20
dvance Care Planning	View Contentia									
init was Excellential	And the second s									
pportive Amistance	Visit information									
um/Hehmion/	Wait Date -	Visit Time In *		Visit Tin	e Out =		Travel Time In		Travel Time Out	
Thomas apodow	# #222572022	Enter Time	0	Erner 1	ime	0	Brine Trees	0	Direct Terrar	0
nery	Documentation Time (Minutes)	Associated Mileag	pe .	Surchar						
	Potter Time	Triter Millinger	Marge Enter Amount							
quatory	(numerical las									
olac	Demographics									
minition	Edit Patienrinda									
ctional	(11111) First Name * O	000	II) MI 6	•		late of B		0000	Gender O	
1023	Sirhah					8/14/19	10	Mille .		. *
boine	Last Name * 0	E	Suffi	• 0	Marital S	itatus		(1113)	Race/Ethnicity 0	
matological	Person				14602.5	Net at the	ann (*			
egumentary		100		_						
North Control (Contro) (Control (Contro) (9	ereal	Charles Linter	1 Love	Carri	atete			

<u>Initial Plan of Care (IPOC)</u> - Hospice RN Initial/Comprehensive Assessment and RN Initial Assessment create the Initial Plan of Care (IPOC) for creating initial orders for care. Except for demographic information, all data that will flow to the Initial Plan of Care is from the summary section, including physician orders section and patient/caregiver goals. There is a button in the Plan of Care Review section to initiate a brief Initial Plan of Care to address the immediate care needs of the patient/caregiver.

<u>Plan of Care Orders</u> - In purple sections at the bottom of RN Initial/Comprehensive and RN Comprehensive Assessments, there are areas to document the POC needs for the problem area being assessed. If asterisks (*) are present, then the system is requiring customized information.





lan of Car	re Orders
	rt Desth/Termine Decline
	et Problem Statement. * 0
	Signs of involvent Deson
-	
	. Poders shaws signs of monitorin deeth as avidenced by **enar signs of imminent deeds**.
	Signa of Terminal Deckhel
Gost	8*
	3)montorms Messaged Through End of Life
	Podent will have optimal symptom management through end af life.
	Gaullangth
	•
	Femily Support
	CCUP Gael
	Concerns Addressed
	Other
	rventiloz, *
	Perfuser: Antify IDG
	http:// www.iters.of.CG.of.extent's dealine.

Throughout clinical documentation for each discipline, required fields are identified with red asterisks. When **Save** or **Complete** is selected, each required field is automatically checked for completion. If any information is missing, a warning message alerts the user to complete the missing information.

1. Visit Time In is required	
2. Visit Time Out is required	
3. Admission Date is required	
4. Level of Care is required	

Items that are left blank or have incorrect information will be highlighted in red and a brief explanation of the error will be provided.

Visit Time In *			Visit Time Out *		
Enter Time	0		Enter Time	0	
Visit Time In is required			Visit Time Out is require	d	

The software will automatically move to the next field that requires correction so that each item can be corrected before attempting to save or complete the document again. Once all necessary corrections have been made, a success message will appear on completion.





The HIS scrubber can be run on-demand at any time by selecting the **Check Errors** button at the bottom of the RN Initial/Comprehensive Assessment and the RN Comprehensive Assessment. The system will make sure all HIS questions are answered and not conflicting. When the inconsistency is selected, the user will be taken to the area of the inconsistency. The area will also slightly shake visibly.

Inconsistencies (2)

JO900A MAY not meet best practice standards (J0900) Pain Screening A. Was the patient screened for pain = 0 - No

In addition to **Check Errors**, the software will also automatically run the HIS scrubber for the RN Initial/Comprehensive Assessment and RN Comprehensive Assessment when the **Complete** button is selected in these documents. Any errors, inconsistencies or warnings will display at the top of the assessment.



Use the arrow buttons to move between each error, inconsistency and/or warning. As the users moves through each message, the software will automatically move to the appropriate section and highlight the information that needs to be reviewed or corrected. Select **Show All** to view all errors, inconsistencies and warnings as a list. Select **Collapse** to close the list and return to the document.



Once all necessary corrections have been made, select **Check Again** to recheck the document by the HIS scrubber. All errors must be corrected before the document can be completed to prevent the HIS data from being rejected by CMS. While all errors must be corrected, documents can be completed if inconsistencies and warnings remain.

If no warnings or errors are found, then a green disappearing notification will show confirming, "Success."







Select the **Save** button to keep the progress of the visit. Select **Complete** when the user is done with documentation. A popup will appear, and the user must select the checkbox to sign the document then select **Complete**.



The Initial Plan of Care is visible after the RN Initial Assessment or RN Initial/Comprehensive Assessment has been approved from the QA Center. A draft view will be visible from the Action menu prior to final approval of content.

Visits and non-patient activities display warning messages for the following scenarios:

- When a user enters the travel start time but not the travel end time.
- When a user enters the travel end time but not the travel start time.
- When the travel time exceeds one hour.
- When the visit and travel times overlap.
- When the visit time exceeds three hours.

On any of the above warning messages, users can select **Go Back** to return and correct the travel/visit times or **Complete** to complete the note as is.

Add Addendum

To add a document addendum, go to *Schedule/Patient Schedule* or *Employee Schedule*. Toggle to the **List** view and locate the task to update. Select **Add Addendum** from the Actions menu. This action will only be available for completed tasks that are assigned to the user.





Taska	Infection Reports							
Celend	er List 14 Days Mo	eatr.	< jul 19, 2020 -)	Aug 01, 2020 >	Dente Selected	Bulk Upders	Ada	Task
	Task	Status	Schedule Start	Schedule End	Patient			Action
	Skilled Nurse Vielt	Completed	Jul 21, 2020	1.00	Altonza, Greg	e		-
	Stilled Marse Visit	(Not Yet Started)	jui 21, 3020	1.45	Hampton, Jaka			
	Skilled Nurse Visit	(Completed)	jui 22, 2020	(#)	Haspice, Jake	e	*	
	Skilled Nurse Visit	(Completed)	Jui 22, 2020		Alfonasi Greg	Add	ldar	dum .

Enter the Reason for the Addendum and select the **Start Addendum** button to begin making changes. If necessary, the reason for the addendum can be updated after changes have been made to the document.

Skilled Nurse Visit	(Campistad)	Jul 21, 2020	19	Alfanza, Greg	e 1	
Reason For Addendum*						
Enter reason für Addendum						
	0	start Addendum				

Once the changes are complete, select the **Confirm Changes** button at the bottom of the screen. Review the reason for the addendum and update as needed. To complete the addendum, select **Complete** and sign the document. Select **Cancel** to return to the document and continue making changes. Once the document has been signed, it will be sent to the QA Center for review.

Documents with addenda will be labeled with an **Addendum** badge displaying the number of addenda associated with the task. To view the document versions, select the badge or select **View Addendum** from the more menu in the Actions column.

Task	Status	Schedule Start	Schedule End	Patient	Actions
Sailled Naras Valt	(Complanad)	Aug 06, 2020	8	Access, First	⊖ ▲

When the **Addendum** badge or **View Addendum** button is selected, a table will open to display each completed version of the document, the status of each version, the user who completed the document, and when the document version was completed. Select the $\stackrel{\Box}{\Rightarrow}$ or $\stackrel{\bullet}{\stackrel{\bullet}{\stackrel{\bullet}{\stackrel{\bullet}{\rightarrow}}}$ icon to view a document.







Skillen Wurse Visit (777-100)	(Campleted)	Aug 06, 2020	- Annu, Feu	Hide Addendar
Addendum Versian	Status	Complexed On	Completed By	Actions
15	(Linghood)	Aug 97, 2020	Matthew Abbott	● ▲
Original Document	(Luminus)	Aug 07, 2028	Matthew Abbott	0 A

MESSAGE CENTER



The Message Center is a place for all staff to communicate internally related to patient care with functionality to attach items and message groups as well as individuals. There are two ways to access notifications/messages:

- 1. Select the envelope icon at the top right side of the page.
- 2. My Dashboard has a hyperlink to **View All Messages** at the bottom of the Unread Messages tile.

Mes	sage Center			
+	New Conversation Start	MA	Matthew Abbott	Mew Shared Files
	Axxess 00.01.00		May 18, 2020	
82°	TEST New Features Ensure Compliance an	MA	Matthew Abbott OSTROBITION Regarding Beneavement Assessment for aaksajsjkas, kusas, Please of corrections by Spin this Friday.	complete
MA	Matthew Abbott #5/19 28:37 44 Regarding Benavement Assessment	ST	May 27, 2020	
1110	for aak			1119.00
ZE	Zaundra Ellis 04/02/19/04/03 AA Regarding Hospice Alde Visit for Acosta			Thank you for your review
ZE	Zaundra Ellis 04/02/19/08.49 AA Regarding Hospice Aide Visit for 3 Acosta.			
cj	Cj Javens es/20/19/09/10/44 Regarding Hospice Akle Visit for Acosta			
		Start type	ng here	
		в 7	<u>/- ≡ ≡ es</u>	I Mark as important 🖉 🥑

Search through conversations by entering text in the search field. Select the purple Start button create a new conversation.







New Conversation - Start typing the name of a desired user in the organization, then select when given a choice from drop down options.



Start writing the conversation in the text box at the bottom of the page that says, "Start typing here..." Change text in the bar right below the text box.

Mark the importance of a message.
Add attachment to message.

I Send message.







HELP CENTER

A great resource that is available 24/7 is our Help Center. It is a place to get answers to frequently asked questions or watch videos on all our Axxess products. Our Help Center can be accessed by selecting *Help/Help Center* or <u>https://www.axxess.com/help/.</u>



